Dear Jim, 6/26/&3
This separately to get youd sttention.

Tasterdsy I got snother batch of DJ/Criminal Division Kennedy records. I stayed
up last night %o go over them and I've gone over all. I've marked those of which I want
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Sgue will bo quife valusble in the spectro case remand, I think. They reflect a
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full irchives letter confimming me and my 11/66 request for it,
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- first spectro case and then backed ouk.
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A% the very least I now have proof that a mumber of other components have and
~ withhold JFK records: Civil, Civil Rights, Office of Legal Coubeel, AC and DaG, and
Exscutive Office of U.S. itterneys. (Can't figure the function of EOUSA.) I'11 be
taking this up with Suin,

Since the case was before Pratt I've acaumulated a large file of yecords for poassible
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other components or the Archives. Nice people. Real laweabiding,

It tums out that my initfal request was of 5/21/77, which sk also happeneds %o
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note that when you get the copies, They have never said they've searched such indices




